Ritenour, Susan D.

From: Raymond, Phil C.
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 10:08 AM
To: Ritenour, Susan D.; Erickson, Constance J. (Connie); McMillan, Richard J.; Story, Susan N.;

Terry, Bentina C.; McCullough, Theodore J.; Jacob, P. Bernard; Davis, Terry A.; Buck, William
S

Subject: FW: Rating agency

Fyi. With the activity in Florida, our May meeting with the rating agencies will, to say the
least, elevated... We should fly under the radar until then.

From: Long, Earl C,

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2010 9:19 AM

To: Raymond, Phil C.; Bowers, Paui; Lantrip, Mark S.
Cc: Tucker, Daniel S.

Subject: Rating agency

Talked to Moody's late last night. He stated that Gulf is not currently at risk for any further rating
action until meeting in May. He stated Gulf had been on the edge as compared to Georgia and

Earl C. Long

Asst. Treasure

Southern Cormpany

30 lvan Allen Jr. Boulevard
Bin 1407

Atlanta, GA 30308
404-506-0783 ph
404-506-0717 fax
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Ritenour, Susan D.

From: Kim, Mary Ann
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:02 AM
To: Bowers, Paul; Hinson, W. Ron; Lantrip, Mark S.; quson, Chris M.; Miller, Buzz (Joseph);

Cherry, Pedro P.; Tucker, Daniel S.; Labrato, Ronnie R.; Barrs, W. Craig; Daiss, Ann P.;
Harper, Oscar C.; Thom, Christine M. ; Cook, Tyler M.; Jackson,. Brian C.; Topazi, Anthony J.;

Grice, Matthew P.; Alexander, David B.; Bates, Ronnie L. (SPC); Southern, Michael W. (Mike)
(SPC); Capomaccio, Steven J. (SPC); Beattie, Arthur P.; Feagin, Moses H.; Smith, Zeke W,;
Liu, Xia; George, Brian; Blake, Chris; Raymond, Phil C.; Terry, Bentina C.; McCullough,
Theodore J.; Ritenour, Susan D.; Davis, Terry A.; Buck, William G., Ill; Grantham, William C.;
Sitton, Larry E.; Fanning, Thomas A.

Cc: Long, Earl C.
Subject: FW: Special Comment - 21st century utility
Attachments: SC - 21st century utility.pdf

Attached is the Moody’s report, The 21* Century Electric Utility: Substantial uncertainties exist when assessing long-
term credit implications, provided from Jim Hemstead .

From: Long, Earl C.

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 8:24 AM

To: Kim, Mary Ann

Subject: FW: Special Comment - 21st century utility

Can you forward this to everyone at the meetings

From: Hempstead, James |mailto:nges.Hemgstead@moodys.com|

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 7:01 AM
To: Long, Earl C.
Subject: FW: Special Comment - 21st century utility

Earl:

Can you please pass this report to your team.

We discussed elements of the report with Georgia and Mississippi and at dinner last night.
Thanks

jim

From: Hempstead, James

Sent: Monday, May 03, 2010 5:26 PM

To: Hempstead, James

Subject: Special Comment - 21st century utility

<<8C - 21st century utility.pdf>>
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The information contained in this e-mail message, and any attachment thereto, is confidential and may
not be disclosed without our express permission. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
have received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
message, or any attachment thereto, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete the message and all
of its attachments. Thank you. Every effort is made to keep our network free from viruses. You should,
however, review this e-mail message, as well as any attachment thereto, for viruses. We take no
responsibility and have no liability for any computer virus which may be transferred via this e-mail
message.
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Davis, Terry A.

e
From: Ritenour, Susan D.
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:55 PM
To: Davis, Terry A.
Subject: FW: Moody's review process
Susan Riterour
X 6231

From: Raymond, Phil C.

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 11:20 AM
To: Ritenour, Susan D.

Subject: Fwd: Moody's review process

Phil

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Long, Earl C." <eclong @southernco.com>

Date: June 1, 2010 9:58:18 AM EDT

To: "Labrato, Ronnie R." <RRLABRAT@ southernco.com>, "Lantrip, Mark S."

<mslantri @southernco.com>, "Tucker, Daniel S." <DSTUCKER@southernco.com>, "Turnage,
Frances V." <FVTURNAG@southemco.com>, "Raymond, Phil C."

<PCRAYMON @southernco.com>, "Thom, Christine M." <cmthom@southernco.com>

Cec: "Brooks, David B." <dbbrooks @southernco.com>, "Symons, David"

<DSYMONS @southernco.com>

Subject: Moody's review process

Discussion with Mike Haggarty regarding Moody's process - a bit surprising to me

Negative Outlook

Generally a 12 month review period. If things have not improved, you will generally be
placed on Negative Watch for a 3-6 month review process. Not a sure thing that you go
from Negative Outlook to Watch before downgrade but generally you do - He mentioned
Mississippi as a possibility for being directly downgraded from negative outlook. The
negative outlook also can be extended beyond the initial 12 month period by the
Committee.

Negative Watch

3 month process and odds are high that you will be downgraded if put on Negative
Watch. Sounds highly likely that Georgia, Gulf and Southern would go through the
Watch process or have the negative outlook extended by the Committee. Mississippi, is
not as certain.
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Other agency processes may be a bit different but wanted you to know Moody's
process. He also mentioned that while he might like to go to Committee later this
month, he does not have anything currently scheduled.

Earl C. Long

Asst. Treasurer

Southern Company

30 Ivan Allen Jr. Boulevard
Bin 1407

Atlanta, GA 30308
404-506-0783 ph
404-506-0717 fax
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Ritenour, Susan D.

From: Haggarty, Michael [Michael.Haggarty@ moodys.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 5:02 PM

To: Raymond, Phil C.

Cc: Ritenour, Susan D.; Davis, Terry A.

Subject: RE:

Thanks Phil - that will be helpful. The credit opinions are not due for
another few months, so we should be able to include the renewed lines
when we do update them. Mike

----- Original Message-----

From: Raymond, Phil C. [mailto:PCRAYMON @southernco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 5:58 PM

To: Haggarty, Michael

Cc: Ritenour, Susan D.; Davis, Terry A.

Subject:

Mike, Thanks for calling me back today. Tomorrow, | am going to send
you an update to our financial liquidity section. On page 42, we show
that our existing lines of credit as of March 31, 2010, was 220 million

with $100 million of one year term out provisions. We have been
updating and renewing those lines since then and have extended the term
out provision to $190 million out of the $220 million LOCs. We are
currently negotiating for an additional $20 with existing facilities

that will have the term out provision as well.

Since you specifically write about that, | wanted you to have the most
up to date information. Also, if there is anything else you need please
do not hesitate to give me a call.

Thanks Mike

Phil

The information contained in this e-mail message, and any
attachment thereto, is confidential and may not be disclosed
without our express permission. If you are not the intended
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this
message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you
have received this message in error and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message, or any
attachment thereto, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. If

you have received this message in error, please immediately notify
us by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete the message and all of
its attachments. Thank you. Every effort is made to keep our
network free from viruses. You should, however, review this e-mail
message, as well as any attachment thereto, for viruses. We take no
responsibility and have no liability for any computer virus which
may be transferred via this e-mail message.
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Ritenour, Susan D.

From: Haggarty, Michael [Michael.Haggarty@ moodys.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 4:09 PM

To: Ritenour, Susan D.

Cc: Raymond, Phil C.; Davis, Terry A.

Subject: RE: Guif 2010 RA Liquidity Page Update.docx

Thanks Susan. Mike

----- Original Message-----

From: Ritenour, Susan D. lmailto:SDRlTENO@southernco.coml
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 5:05 PM

To: Haggarty, Michael

Cc: Raymond, Phil C.; Davis, Terry A.

Subject: Gulf 2010 RA Liquidity Page Update.docx

Mike - At Phil's request, the attached file provides updated information
related to Gulf Power's credit facilities (page 42 in the rating agency
book from our May meeting). If you have any questions or need
additional information, please let me or Phil know. Thanks,

Susan Ritenour
850-444-6254

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
attachment thereto, in whole or in pan, is strictly prohibited. If

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
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Davisii Terg A.

From: Raymond, Phil C.

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 4:14 PM

To: Ritenour, Susan D.; Davis, Terry A.; Erickson, Constance J. (Connie); McMillan, Richard J.; Buck,
William G., Il

Subject: FW: Moody's

Seems like some of the facts he cites are weak...bs..most of our LOC have term out provisions...not
just some..some would imply 20 - 30 percent

From: Tucker, Daniel S.

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 4:04 PM

To: Lantrip, Mark S.; Beattie, Arthur P.; Bowers, Paul; Fanning, Thomas A. ; Labrato, Ronnie R.; Garrett, Michael D.; Ratcliffe,
David Moore; Long, Earl C.; Day, Ed; Feagin, Moses H.; Story, Susan N.; Teel, Scott; Raymond, Phil C.; Liu, Xia; Kundert, Glen A.;
Kurlander, Carrie; Stewart, Jimmy W.; Caen, Melissa K.; Hinson, W. Ron

Cc: Odom, Meredith E.; Kim, Mary Ann; Sitton, Larry E.; Thom, Christine M.

Subject: RE: Moody's

Attached is the press release that was just issued.

i

pr-SO-081210.
pdf

From: Lantrip, Mark S.

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 3:44 PM

To: Beattie, Arthur P.; Bowers, Paul; Fanning, Thomas A.; Labrato, Ronnie R. ; Garrett, Michael D.; Ratcliffe, David Moore;
Long, Earl C.; Tucker, Daniel S.; Day, Ed; Feagin, Moses H.; Story, Susan N.; Teel, Scott; Raymond, Phil C.; Tucker,
Daniel S.; Liu, Xia; Kundert, Glen A.; Kurlander, Carrie; Stewart, Jimmy W.

Cc: Odom, Meredith E.; Kim, Mary Ann; Sitton, Larry E.; Thom, Christine M.

Subject: Moody's

I just got a call from Mike Haggerty at Moody’s with some bad news. They went to committee today on the question of
our review for downgrade and after deliberation of the material and discussion we had with them on August 2™ they
have decided to go forward with downgrading the senior unsecured debt and commercial paper of Southern Company,
Georgia Power, Gulf Power and Mississippi Power 1 notch with stable outlook. | of course expressed our
disappointment with Mike particularly with not waiting until the Ga rate case concluded. He told me they discussed this
point specifically and the consensus of the group was that even if GPC gets everything that has been asked for it would
not change their overall opinion. One positive outcome of the trip is Moody’s decision to go with a stable outlook.
Prior to the meeting Moody’s was uncertain as to whether they would leave the companies on hegative outlook but the
august 2™ meeting did move them on this. A press release should hit the wires within the hour.

Mark S. Lantrip
SO ERN COMPANY SERVICES
Sr. Vice President, Finance & S
04) 506-0742 Office
04) 915-9697 Mobile
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Mooby’s

INVESTORS SERVICE
Rating Action: Moody's Downgrades Southern Company and Three Utilities

Global Credit Research - 12 Aug 2010
Approximately $12 Blllion of Debt Securities Downgraded

New York, August 12, 2010 ~ Moody's Investors Service downgraded the ratings of The Southem Company (Senior Unsecured to Baa1 from
A3); Georgia Power Company (Senior Unsecured to A3 from A2); Gulf Power Company (Senior Unsecured to A3 from A2); Mississlppi Power
Company (Senior Unsecured to A2 from A1 ) and Southern Company Capital Funding, Inc. (Senior Unsecured to Baa1 from A3). Moody's
downgraded the short-term ratings for commercial paper of The Southern Company and Southemn Company Funding Corporation to Prime-2
from Prime-1 and the variable rate demand obligation ratings of Georgia Power Company, Guif Power Company, and Mississippi Power
Company to VMIG-2 from VMIG-1. The rating outiook of Southern Campany, Georgia Power , Gulf Power, Mssissippi Power, and Southern
Company Capital Funding is stable. These rating actions conclude the review for possible downgrade that was Initiated on June 17, 2010.

"The downgrade of The Southern Company and three of its utility subsidiaries considers financial metrics that are weak for the single Arating
category; a higher business and operating risk profile emanating from new nuclear and IGCC construction; a less supportive Florida regulatory
and political environment; regulatory risk in Georgia with a large pending rate case; a weak regional economy, and longer-term pressures from
potential carbon controls and renewable portfolio standards” said Mchael G. Haggarty, Senlor Vice President.

coverage melrics to offset this higher risk profile. Instead, Georgia Power's cash flow from operations pre-working capital to debt ratio has
declined over the last three years and at 19.7% in 2009 is now well below our 22% minimum guideline for an A credit rating and below most other

The downgrade of Guif Power reflects cash flow coverage metrics that are weak for the A rating category; high capital expenditure requirements
for environmental compliance that are expected to remaln elevated; a continued weak Florida economy; and the recent deciine in the political
and regulatory environment for investor-owned wtllities in Fiorida. The company's cash flow from operations pre-working capital to debt was 18%
in 2008 and 21% in 2008, both below our parameters for an Arating. Moody’s believes that material improvement in cash flow coverage metrics
is less likely considering the recent decline in the credit supportiveness in the current perceived Florida political and regulatory environment. Like
Southem's other utility subsidiaries, Gulf Power Is highly rellant on coal as a generation source and is thus also vuinerabie to potential carbon
controis and renewable portfolio standards. The utility’s liquidity is reliant exclusively on 364-day bank facilities (some with term-out provisions),
most of which is used to provide liquidity support to outstanding commercial paper and put-able variable rate demand obligations.

The downgrade of Mississippi Power Is prompted by its decision to construct the iarge, complex Kemper County Integrated Gasification
Combined Cycle (IGCC) plant which, at a currently estimated cost of $2.4 billion, Is larger than current the $2.1 billion asset size of the utility.
Construction of the plant will dramatically increase the utility’s capital expenditures and wiil put pressure on coverage metrics as well , although
the utility is expected to continue to exhibit metrics well within our parameters for an Arating. The Mississippi Public Service Commission has
approved cost recovery up to $2.88 billion, a 20% contingency, although Moody's notes that at least one other IGCC piant under construction by
another I0U has experienced cost overruns well in excess of this level.

The downgrade of the ratings of The Southermn Company reflects the downgrade of three of its four utility subsidiaries; the higher business and
operating risk profile of these utilities; a potentially growing renewable energy business outside of the Southeast region; and consolidated cash
flow coverage metrics that are within our Baa rating range parameters and similar to most other mid to high-Baa rated utility holding company
peers. The downgrade of the rating of Southern Com pany Capital Funding reflects the guarantee of its debt by The Southern Company. The
downgrade of the rating of Southemn Company Funding Corporation refiects the downgrades of Georgia Power, Gulf Power, and Mississippi
Power, three of the four utilities participating in this finance subsidiary's commercial paper program.

Ratings downgraded include:

The Southern Company’s senior unsecured and Issuer Rating, to Baa1 from A3; and short-term rating for commercial paper, to Prime-2 from
Prime-1;

Georgia Power Company’s senior unsecured and lssuer Rating, to A3 from A2; preferred stock, to Baa2 from Baa‘; variable rate demand
obligation, to VMIG-2 from VMIG-1, and the trust preferred rating of Georgla Power Capital Trust Vi, to Baa1 from A3;

Gulf Power Company's senior unsecured and Issuer Rating, to A3 from A2; preferred stock, to Baa2 from Baa1; and variable rate demand
obligation, to VMIG-2 from VMIG-1;

Mssissippi Power Company's senior unsecured and Issuer Rating, to A2 from A1; preferred stock, to Baa1 from A3; and variable rate demand
abligation, to VMIG-2 from VMIG-1;

Southern Company Capital Funding's senior unsecured, to Baa1 from A3;
Southern Company Funding Corporation's short-term rating for commercial paper, to Prime-2 from Prime-1.

The last rating action on The Southern Company, Georgia Power Company, Guif Power Company, Mssissippi Power Company and Southem
Company Capital Funding was on June 17, 201 0, when their ratings were placed on review for possible downgrade. The principal methodology
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used in rating these issuers was Moody’s Regulated Electric and Gas Utiiities, published in August 2009, and available on www.moodys.com in
the Ratings Methedologies sub-directory under the Research and Ratings tab. Other methodologies and factors that may have been considered
in the process of rating these issuers can also be found in the Ratings Methodologies sub-directory on Moody's website.

The Southem Company is a utility holding company headquartered in Atlanta, Georgla and the parent company of utility subsidiaries Alabama
Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Gulf Power Company, Mssissippi Power Company, Southern Electric Generating Company,
wholesale power company Southern Power Company, financing subsidiary Southem Company Capital Funding, inc., and commercial paper
Issuer Southern Company Funding Corporation.

New York

Michael G. Haggarty

Senlor Vice President
Infrastructure Finance Group
Moody’s investors Service
JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-553-1653

New York

Willlam L. Hess

MD - Utilities

Infrastructure Finance Group
Moody’s Investors Service
JOURNALISTS: 212-553-0376
SUBSCRIBERS: 212-553-1653

Moody’s Investors Service
250 Greenwich Street
New York, NY 10007

USA

Moobpy’s

INVESTORS SERVICE
© 2010 Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. and/or Its licensors and affiliates (collectively, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ARE MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC.'S ("MIS") CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE
RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE
SECURITIES, MIS DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS
CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS
IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULY. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS ARE
NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT CONSTITUTE
INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS ARE NOT RECOMMENDATIONS TO
PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT COMMENT ON THE
SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVEST OR. MIS ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS
WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL MAKE ITS OWN STUDY
AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING, OR
SALE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED,
REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD,
OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, INANY FORMOR
MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN
CONSENT. Al information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be accurate and
reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all information
contained herein is provided "AS IS” without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary measures so that
the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from reliable sources: however,
MOODY'S does not and cannot in every instance independently verify, audit or validate information received in the
rating process. Under no circumstances shall MOODY'S have any liability to any person or entity for (a) any loss or
damage in whole or In part caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any error (negiigent or otherwise) or other
circumstance or contingency within or outside the control of MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees or
agents in connection with the procurement, callection, compilation, analysis, interpretation, communication,
publication or delivery of any such information, or (b) any direct, indirect, special, consequential, compensatory or
incidental damages whatsoever (including without limitation, lost profits), even if MOODY'S is advised In advance of
the possibility of such damages, resulting from the use of or inabiity to use, any such information. The ratings,
financial reporting analysis, projections, and other observations, if any, constituting part of the information contained
herein are, and must be construed solely as, statements of opinion and not statements of fact or recommendations to
purchass, sell or hold any securities. Each user of the information contained herein must make its own study and
evaluation of each security it may consider purchasing, holding or selling. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED,
AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY
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PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY
MOODY'S INANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER,

MIS, a wholiy-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody’s Corporation ("MCO"), hereby discloses that most
issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and
preferred stock rated by MiS have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MIS for appraisal and rating
services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,500 to approximately $2,500,000. MCO and MS also maintain policies
and procedures to address the independence of MiS's ratings and rating processes. Information regarding certain
affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who holid ratings from MIS
and have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at
www.moodys.com under the heading "Shareholder Relations — Corporate Governance — Director and Shareholder
Affiliation Policy.”

Any publication Into Australia of this document is by MOODY'S affiliate, Moody’s investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61
003 399 657, which hoids Australian Financial Services License no. 336869, This document is intended to be provided
only to "wholesale clients" within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access
this document from within Australia, you represent to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a
representative of, a "wholesale client” and that neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly
disseminate this document or its contents 1o "retail clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations
Act 2001.
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Davis, Terry A.

r— = ==
From: Ritenour, Susan D.
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 7:58 PM
To: Davis, Terry A.
Subject: FW: S&P Ratings
Sensitivity: Confidential

FYI

Susan Ritenour
X 6231

From: Long, Earl C.

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:45 PM

To: Tucker, Daniel S.; Beattie, Arthur P.; Raymond, Phil C.; Labrato, Ronnie R.; Teel, Scott; Feagin, Moses H.; Lantrip,
Mark S.; Bowers, Paul

Cc: Sitton, Larry E.; Cherry, Pedro P.; Kundert, Glen A.; Liu, Xia; Kim, Mary Ann; Blake, Chris; George, Brian; Thom,
Christine M.; Cook, Tyler M.; Ritenour, Susan D.; McMillan, Richard J.; Buck, William G., III; Pierce, Vicki L.; O'Neal, Dan
L.; Grice, Matthew P.; Odom, Meredith E.; Brooks, David B.; Miller, Buzz (Joseph)

Subject: RE: S&P Ratings

Sensitivity: Confidential

Follow-up comments from Dimitri Nikas of S&P:

o S&P credit committee vote was unanimous for affirmation of the
ratings and stable outlook.
e Key factors supporting the rating are:
e Continued constructive regulatory environment
e Economy showing signs of recovery
o Conservative management...characterized as a “stand-out” in
the industry and an important qualitative benefit
* A constructive outcome for the GPC rate case that more closely
aligns the regulatory/rate-making framework with Alabama and the
other subs is a credit positive that would position Southern in the
top end of the “Excellent” business risk category (they have been
clear in recent months that we are currently living near the bottom
of that category)
e Southern Power currently has no impact on Southern ratings as long
as limited to conservative business model and moderate growth
o They have a renewed focus on liquidity and, while their initial
assessment of us is “adequate”, there is some concern that we
could measure as less-than-adequate in the near future based on
their methodology (which is not utility specific). The methodology
1
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is a sources (FFO and available credit facilities)/ Uses (non-
discretionary capex, dividends and maturities) measure.

e S&P focus in the near term is on the GPC rate case and Vogtle 384
and the Kemper Co IGCC construction

Earl, Dan and Mary Ann

From: Tucker, Daniel S.

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 3:13 PM

To: Beattie, Arthur P.; Raymond, Phil C.; Labrato, Ronnie R.; Teel, Scott;
Feagin, Moses H.; Lantrip, Mark S.; Bowers, Paul

Cc: Long, Earl C.; Sitton, Larry E.; Cherry, Pedro P.; Kundert, Glen A.;

Liu, Xia; Kim, Mary Ann; Blake, Chris; George, Brian; Thom, Christine
M.; Cook, Tyler M.; Ritenour, Susan D.; McMillan, Richard J.; Buck,
William G., IlI; Pierce, Vicki L.; O'Neal, Dan L.; Grice, Matthew P.;
Odom, Meredith E.; Brooks, David B.

Subject: S&P Ratings

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

THIS IS NOT PUBLIC INFORMATION

Dimitri Nikas called today to let us know that S&P’s credit review committee
met on Southern Company (and by default the 4 regulated OpCo’s) and they
have affirmed all of our ratings and outiook. Because there is no change in
ratings, S&P will not be releasing a press statement today. The information
will be communicated publicly when they issue their normal ratings summary
reports in a week or two.

Dimitri will be giving us feedback from the committee early next week. We will
share any pertinent information that comes out of those discussions with you
then.

Please let me or Earl know if you have any questions.
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STANDARD & POOR'S
REGULATORY SURVEY

UPDATE - February 2011

Provide separate survey for each.

Attach additional materials (e.gq. company documents) or
explanations if necessary to completely answer any of the
gquestions.

For assistance, contact your Primary analyst or Todd
Shipman (212.438.7676) or todd_shipman@sandp.com

CONFIDENTIAL, NON-PUBLIC INFORMATION THAT YOU WOUuLD
NOT WANT DISCLOSED

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please send the
E355E;f:E-EGf%:;TET—EE—;gt;—;;;T;;E_B;-the end of February.
COMPANY

Gulf Power

JURISDICTION

Florida

REGULATORY BODY
Florida Public Service Commission

1. RESOURCE PROCUREMENT PROCESS

If your utility has obligation—to—serve or POLR
responsibilities, pPlease note any new developments in the
pbrocurement process in 2010 (e.g. IRP, competitive
Procurement, regulatory oversight, or regulatory approval) .

(If necessary, attach Séparate document) :

None
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2. RATE CASE INFORMATION

Provide the following information for base rate cases
completed in 2010:

Date Filed N/A
Initiated By N/A
Interim Rate Increase Amount and Date N/A
Amount and % of Requested Rate Increase N/A
Amount and % Rate Increase Granted N/A
Date Permanent Rates Went Into Effect N/a
Rate Base Amount N/A
Test Year Used N/Aa

(If updated, through what date?) N/A
Return on Equity Authorized N/A
Capital Structure (% debt, preferred, common) N/A
Settlement (Y, N, Partial) N/A

3. LARGE CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

P

for significant capital projects (e.g. pPre-approvals,
separate rate mechanism, regulatory oversight, rate base
treatment) :

None

4. TARIFF CLAUSES FOR SIGNIFICANT EXPENSES

Note significant 2010 changes (e.g. added, withdrawn,
timing of rate adjustments, incentives) to any separate
rate mechanisms for significant eéxpenses such as purchased
power or fuel:

None

Any amounts disallowed in 20107 (note % of total cost) :

None

5. RATE DESIGN

Any significant regulatory changes to the monthly fixed
charge in any of your customer classes?

None
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6. FINANCIAL REPORTING

Please attach financial reports submitted to your regulator
in 2010 (or, if applicable, a summary part of the report
with financial data) or provide a website address where
they can be found:

Surveilance Report for December 2009 filed with the FPSC is
attached.

Please pProvide the actual, Jjurisdictional earned return on
equity for 2009: 11.01%

7. NON-TRADITIONAL RATEMAKING PRACTICES

Please note if any of the following were added or withdrawn

in 2010:
Incentive Ratemaking No
Revenue Decoupling No
Weather Normalization No
Other No

Describe changes:

N/A

8. OTHER

Describe any Practices or policy changes made by your
regulator in 2010 that You think affects credit quality.

None

THANK YOU!

SURVEY COMPLETED BY:

NAME _Richard Dodd

PHONE NUMBER (850)444-6253
E-MAIL rwdodd@southernco. com
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l.  Average Rate of Return
(Jurisdictional)

Net Operating Income
Average Rate Base
Average Rate of Return

Il. Year End Rate of Return
(Jurisdictional)

Net Operating Income
Year End Rate Base
Year End Rate of Return

(a) Includes AFUDC Earnings
(b) Includes Reversal of AFUDC Eamings

lll. Required Rates of Return
Average Capltal Structure
(FPSC Adjusted Basis)

Low
Midpoint
High

IV. Financial Integrity Indicators

. Tie With AFUDC

. Tle Without AFUDC

. AFUDC To Net Income

. Internally Generated Funds

. LTD To Total Investor Funds
. STD To Total Investor Funds
- Return on Common Equity

- Return on Common Equity

IOMmMoow>

GULF POWER COMPANY
Earnings Surveillance Report Summary
December, 2009

(1) @ (3) 4)
Actual FPSC FPSC Pro Forma
Per Books Adjustments Adjusted Adjustments

(a) (b)
149,089,483  (56,805,967) 92,283,516

0
2,158,584,405 (777,923,104) 1,380,661,301 0
6.91% 6.68%
(a) (b)
149,071,640 (57,175,452) 91,896,188 0
2,300,911,433 (893,535,463) 1 ,407,375,970 0
6.48% 6.53%
6.58%
7.09%
7.40%

4.56 x (System per Books Basis)
3.87 x (System per Books Basis)
26.64% (System per Books Basis)
12.21% (System per Books Basis)
47.96% (FPSC Adjusted Basis)
0.06% (FPSC Adjusted Basls)
11.01% (FPSC Adjusted Basis)
11.01% (Proforma Basis)

| am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in
the performance of his officlal duty shall be gulity of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable
as provided In s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or 5. 775.084,

Name and Titie

Richard J. McMillan
Corporate Planning Manager

Signature
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(5)
Pro Forma
Adjusted

92,283,516
1,380,661,301
6.68%

91,896,188
1,407,375,970
6.53%

Date
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GULF POWER COMPANY

AVERAGE RATE OF RETURN

BATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS AMOQUNT
PLANT SCHERER
INVESTMENT (233,819,020)
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 98,439,007
ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
INVESTMENT (10,195,701)
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (244,828)
ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY CLAUSE
INVESTMENT (333,455,438)
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 26,162,193
PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE USE 0
INTEREST BEARING CWIP (400,186,896)
SCHERER CWIP (55,188,912)
ECRC CWIP (4,356,961)
ECCR CWIP (0)
TALLAHASSEE OFFICE INVESTMENT (357)
ACCUM. DEPRECIATION 357
WORKING CAPITAL:
ECRC WORKING CAPITAL (19,092,621)
LOANS TO EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES (52,644)
FAS 133 ASSOCIATED AMOUNTS (NET) (3,863)
CONSERVATION/AEM INVENTORY (2,059,508)
INTEREST & DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE (303,815)
PLANT SCHERER (8,820,108)
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS (1,158,388)
FUNDED PROP RES & OTHER INVESTMENT!  (5,192,608)
FUEL RELATED DEFERRED DEBITS (51,861,004)
FLAME RESISTANT CLOTHING (3,056)
SALE OF RAIL CARS 144,176
IVAN STORM RECOVERY 0
ACCUM. PROV. FOR RATE REFUNDS 246,870

110138-FEA-POD-9-22

SYSTEM ADJUSTMENTS
December, 2009

INCOME STATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS

FRANCHISE FEE REVENUES

IC FUEL REVENUES

FUEL REVENUES

ECONOMY PROFITS

ECCR, PPCC, AND ECRC REVENUES

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES/STORM RECOVERY REV
COMPETITIVE SALES REVWTRANS REV\G/L. ON SALE OF GAS
CORPORATE ADVERTISING

INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION DUES

FUEL EXPENSES

GAIN\LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY

ECON DEVELOP EXPENSE- TOTAL

ECON DEV EXPENSE - ALLOWED

INTEREST ON TAX ADJUSTMENT

CONSERVATION EXPENSES -0 & M
CONSERVATION EXPENSES - OTHER TAXES
TALLAHASSEE OFFICE DEPRECIATION

IVAN STORM RECOVERY EXPENSE

MARKETING SUPPORT ACTIVITIES

FRANCHISE FEE

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX EXPENSE

LIAISON EXPENSE

ECRC/ECCR EXPENSES

COMPETITIVE SALES EXPENSES

GRT/FPSC FEES ON CLAUSE REV ADJ & FRAN FEES
INTEREST SYNCHRONIZATION

SCHEDULE 2
PAGE 3 OF 3

AMQUNT  TAXEFFECT

(37,325,938)
(29,458,186)
(581,145,810)
{982,078)
{111,118,955)
(40,818,951)
56,859
(67,696)
(487)
(640,922,420)
0

(814,381)
773,662
0

{9,304,006)
(178,331)

0
{10,746,278)
(63,376)
(36,355,214)
(29,925,135)
(229,812)
(37,000,897)
0
{1,438,856)
2,546,966

(14,398,481)
(11,363,495)
(224,176,996)
(378,836)
(42,864,137)
(15,745,910)
21,033
26,114

188
247,235,824
0

314,147
(298,440)

0

3,589,020
68,791

0
4,145,377
24,447
14,024,024
11,543,621
88,650
14,273,096
0

565,039
2,546,966
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GULF POWER COMPANY

YEAR END RATE OF RETURN

BATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS AMOUNT
PLANT SCHERER
INVESTMENT (244,072,982)
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 100,238,504
ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY
INVESTMENT (10,525,928)
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (380,465)
ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY CLAUSE
INVESTMENT (812,437,079)
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 29,829,602
PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE USE 0
INTEREST BEARING CWIP (48,084,885)
SCHERER CWIP (70,657,497)
ECRC CWIP (2,704,572)
ECCR CWIP (0)
TALLAHASSEE OFFICE INVESTMENT (357)
ACCUM. DEPRECIATION as7
WORKING CAPITAL:
ECRC WORKING CAPITAL {19,092,621)
LOANS TO EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES (52,644)
FAS 133 ASSOCIATED AMOUNTS (NET) (3,863)
CONSERVATION/AEM INVENTORY (2,059,508)
INTEREST & DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE (303,815)
PLANT SCHERER (5,801,848)
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS (1,156,388)

FUNDED PROP RES & OTHER INVESTMENTS (5,192,609)

FUEL RELATED DEFERRED DEBITS (51,861,094)
FLAME RESISTANT CLOTHING (3,056)
SALE OF RAIL CARS 144,176
IVAN STORM RECOVERY 4]
ACCUM. PROV. FOR RATE REFUNDS 246,870

110138-FEA-POD-9-25

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
COMPETITIVE SALES REWTRANS REV\G/L ON SALE OF GAS
CORPORATE ADVERTISING

INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION DUES

FUEL EXPENSES

GAIN\LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY

ECON DEVELOP EXPENSE- TOTAL

ECON DEV EXPENSE - ALLOWED

INTEREST ON TAX ADJUSTMENT

CONSERVATION EXPENSES - 0 & M
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

SCHEDULE 3
PAGE 30F 3

AMOUNT  TAX EFFECT

(37,325,938)  (14,398,481)
(29,458,186)  (11,363,495)
(581,145,810) (224,176,996)
(982,078) (378,836)
(111,118,955)  (42,864,137)
(40,818,951)  (15,745,910)

56,850 21,933
(67.696) 26,114
(487) 188
(640,922,420) 247,235,824
0 o
(814,381) 314,147
773,662 (298,440)
0 o
(9,304,006) 3,589,020
(178,331) 68,791
0 0
(10,746,278) 4,145,377
(63,376) 24,447
(36,356,214) 14,024,024
(29,925,135) 11,543,621
(229,812) 88,650
(37,000,897) 14,273,086
0 o
(1,438,856) 555,039
3,089,168 3,089,168
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Schedule 5
GULF POWER COMPANY
Financial Integrity Indicators
December, 2009
A. Times Interest Earned with AFUDC E. Long Term Debt as Percent of Total
Investor Capital

Other
Total

Construction Expenditures
(Excluding AFUDC Other & Debt)

Percent Internally Generated Funds

110138-FEA-POD-9-27

(24,018,847)
——

50,487,259

413,449,567
e — s

12.21%

Earnings Before Interest 155,794,025 (See calculation in item F. below)
AFUDC - Debt 9,488,832
Income Taxes 53,025,003
F. Short Term Debt as Percent of Total Investor Capital
Total 218,307,860 Reconciled Average Retail Amounts
Interest Charges (Before 47,847,250
Deducting AFUDC - Debt)
T.LE. With AFUDC 4.56 x Long Term Debt 570,515,026
Short Term Debt 716,615
B. Times Interest Earned without AFUDGC Preferred Stock 49,387,856
Common Equity 568,997,315
Earnings Before Interest 155,794,025
AFUDC - Other (23,808,786) Total 1,189,616,812
Income Taxes 53,025,003
% Long Term Debt To Total 47.96%
Total 185,010,242
Interest Charges (Before 47,847,250 % Short Term Debt To Total 0.06%
Deducting AFUDC - Debt)
T.LE. Without AFUDC 3.87 x
G. FPSC Adjusted Average Jurisdictional Return
C. Percent AFUDC To Net Income Available On Common Equity
for Common Stockholders G. H.
FPSC AD.J. PROFORMA
FPSC Adjusted Average Earned
AFUDC - Debt 9,488,832 Rate of Return 6.68% 6.68%
X (1 - Income Tax Rate) 0.6143
Less: Reconciled Average Retail Weighted
Subtotal 5,828,515 Cost Rates For:
AFUDC - Other 23,808,786
Long Term Debt (1.77) (1.77)
Total 28,637,301 Short Term Debt (0.00) (0.00)
Preferred Stock (0.26) (0.26)
Net Income Available for Customer Deposits (0.09) (0.09)
Common Stockholders 111,233,107 Tax Credits - Welghted Cost
Percent AFUDC to Available (Common Equity at Midpoint) (0.03) (0.03)
Net income 26.64%
Subtotal (2.15) (2.15)
D. Percent Internally Generated Funds
Total 4.54 4.54
Net Income 117,435,607 Divided by Common Equity Ratio 41.21 41.21
Preferred Dividends (6,202,500)
Common Dividends (89,300,000) Jurisdictional Return on Common Equity 11.01% 11.01%
AFUDC (Debt & Other) (33,297,618)
Depreclation & Amortization 102,415,171
Deferred Income Taxes (16,544,553)
Investment Tax Credits 0



GULF POWER COMPANY Supplemental 1
Storm Accrual - Twelve Month to Date
December, 2009

Month Year $
January 09 291,667
February 09 291,667
March 09 291,667
April 09 291,667
May 09 291,667
June 09 291,667
July 09 291,667
August 09 291,667
September 09 291,667
October 09 291,667
November 09 291,667
December 09 291,663

12 - M-T-D 3,500,000
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December 2009

Earnings Surveillance
Report
(Rate of Return)

GUI.FA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY
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I. Average Rate of Return
(Jurisdictional)

Net Operating Income
Average Rate Base
Average Rate of Return

ll. Year End Rate of Retumn
(Jurisdictional)

Net Operating Income
Year End Rate Base
Year End Rate of Return

(a) Includes AFUDC Eamings

(b) Includes Reversal of AFUDC Earnings

lll. Required Rates of Return
Average Capital Structure
(FPSC Adjusted Basis)

Low
Midpoint
High

IV. Financial Integrity indicators

. Tie With AFUDC

. Tie Without AFUDC

. AFUDC To Net Income

. Internally Generated Funds

. LTD To Total Investor Funds
. STD To Total Investor Funds
. Retumn on Common Equity

. Return on Common Equity

TOMMOO®>

GULF POWER COMPANY

Earnings Surveillance Report Summary

December, 2009

(1 (2)
Actual FPSC
Per Books Adjustments

(a) (b)
149,089,483  (56,805,967)
2,158,584,405  (777,923,104)
6.91%

(a) (b)
149,071,640  (57,175,452)
2,300,011,433  (893,535,463)
6.48%

6.58%
7.09%
7.40%

(3)
FPSC
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
0.06% (FPSC Adjusted Basis)
11.01% (FPSC Adjusted Basis)

11.01% (Proforma Basis)

| am aware that Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, provides:

Whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writin
the performance of his official duty shali be guilty

Name and Title

Richard J. McMillan
Corporate Planning Manager

g with the intent to mislead a public servant in

of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable
as provided in s. 775.082, s. 775.083, or s. 775.084.

Signature

110138-FEA-POD-9-30

Schedule 1

(5)
Pro Forma
Adjusted

92,283,516
1,380,661,301
6.68%

91,896,188
1,407,375,970
6.53%

Date
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GULF POWER COMPANY

AVERAGE RATE OF RETURN

SE ADJ 1) AMOUNT
PLANT SCHERER
INVESTMENT {233,819,020)
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
INTEREST BEARING CWIP {400,188,896)
SCHERER CWIP (55,188,912)
ECRC CWIP (4.356,961)
ECCR CWIP (0)
TALLAHASSEE OFFICE INVESTMENT (357)
ACCUM, DEPRECIATION as7
WORKING CAPITAL:
ECRC WORKING CAPITAL (19,092,621)
LOANS TO EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES (52,644)
FAS 133 ASSOCIATED AMOUNTS (NET) (3,863)
CONSERVATION/AEM INVENTORY (2.059,508)
INTEREST & DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE (303,815)
PLANT SCHERER (8,820,108)
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS {1,158,388)
FUNDED PROP RES & OTHER INVESTMENT:  (5,192,609)
FUEL RELATED DEFERRED DEBITS (51,861,004)
FLAME RESISTANT CLOTHING (3,056)
SALE OF RAIL CARS 144,178
IVAN STORM RECOVERY 0
ACCUM. PROV. FOR RATE REFUNDS 246,870
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SYSTEM ADJUSTMENTS
December, 2009

INCOME STATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS

FRANCHISE FEE REVENUES

lIC FUEL REVENUES

FUEL REVENUES

ECONOMY PROFITS

ECCR, PPCC, AND ECRC REVENUES

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX REVENUES/STORM RECOVERY REV
COMPETITIVE SALES REVWTRANS REV\G/L ON SALE OF GAS
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

(37.325,938)
(29,458, 186)
(581,145,810)
(982,078)
{111,118,956)
(40,818,951)
56,859
(67.696)

48

(487)
(640,922,420)
0

(814,381)
773.662

0
(9,304,008)
(178,331)
0

(10,748,278)
(63,376)
{36,355,214)
(20,925,135)
(229,812)
{37.000,897)
0
(1.438,856)
2,546,966

{14,398,481)
{11,363,485)
{224,176,996)
(378,836)
(42,864,137)
(15.745,910)
21,933
26,114
188
247,235,824
0

314,147
(298,440)
0

3,589,020
68,781

Q
4,145,377
24,447
14,024,024
11,543,621
88,650
14,273,096
0

555,039
2,546,966



0/6'SLE°20¥'t  bLL'LLZ'80L 9SZ'PAL'E6Z'E O 168°180'SH €16'199°2 2SY'0ZY'ISZ'L  QLL'OLE'PPO'L  89G°98/'S6Z'2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [}
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0L8°SLE'20V'L  ¥LL'LLT'80L 9GZ'POL'GEZ'T O 168°180°SH £16'199'2 TSY'0ZYIST'L  OLL'SLE'WYO'L  89S'9E.'S62'Z
(cov'ses'ess)  (£62°102'8L) (0Lb've8'vi8) 0 (v2e'16t'6h) 0 (ov8'zra'sas)  (e2z's8¢'se) (695'820'v6.)
906'9}1 906'941L
S21°002 521002
(81p'2) (8.v'2)
(¥60°'198°LS) (¥60°198°LS)
0 0
(S12'v0¢e'9) (St2'vog'g)
0 0
(9.9'162) (929'162)
(1¥5°05) (1¥5°05)
(L06's96'21) (805'650'7)  (e6€'908°0L) (e6€'906'0t) S9v°08¢ (gz6'szs'or)
(650°e85*9p) 0 (650'c8s'gp) (650°c85°9p)
(0s0'e62'5L2)  (Zoe'svb'sr)  (812'%be'zSs) (s92'809'2) (esv'oes'vss)  (881'992'82) (+v9°205°c82)
SEV'LLE'00E'Z  £00'CL6'981 92b'8BB'SLt'Z O S12'eL2'v8 €16'199'7 862'€90°LL0T  6€8°L0L'2L0't  /€£1'G97'680°C
SYE'SEL'LES'E  LLE'VPL'Z0Z  $.6°050'68€'Z O §2'286'L91 €68'Lp.'T 908°02€'81Z'C  2¥0'SS0°L0Z't  BYR'SICGLPE
3sva ALy TVLAVD  ANVId ALFILN 3N) SS3UOOUd  3SN IWUNI 04 3OIAMIS  NOILVZILHONY  SOIANIS

IVIOL ONINIOM 13N TANAUVITONN  NINNMOM  QU1IHALN3JONd NI ANV 7 NOILVIO3NG3A  NIINYd

NOILONMLISNOD L3N a31vINNNDOV
600¢ ‘Jeqwesaq
3ISva 31vy

€ 40 | 39vd NYNLIY 40 LYY AONT ¥V3IA
€ 3INAIHOS ANVJWOD ¥3amod 41N9

Q3aLsnNrav vywdod oxd

SANIWLSNIAY YWHOL Od¥d TV.LOL
SLNIWLSNrAY NOILVZITYNNNY

AONV INN3AIY YWHOL Odd

aaLsnrav 0sd4

SINIWLSNIaV ISdd TY.LOL

SUVITVY 40 ITvS

ANN43Y ¥O4 NOISIAO¥d AINYOIY

ONIHLOTO LNVLSISIY JNVTS

$11830 A3¥Y3430 3LV 13Nd

AY3A0D3Y WHOLS NVAI

SINIWLSIANI ¥IHLO 2 S3H JOMd AIANNS

F18VAIFO3Y SILON

F19VAIZOIY SAONIAINIQ ANV LSTFHILINI
$3341134 ANV S33A0TdW3 OL SNVOT
ASNVYTO NOLLYANISNOD ADMINT

dIMO ONIYV3E INI

ASNVTIO AYIAO0DTYH WANIWNONIANT

‘SINFWLSAraV OSdd
SX008 ¥3d WNOoILIIasuNe

S)O08 ¥3d WILSAS

110138-FEA-POD-9-34



0v9°'262'2¢

A8 [ON TYNOILOIGSIYN 3HL ANV 81946268

ASION WILSAS 3HL ASVIHONI TINOM 2aNY WOYHL SONINYYI 40 NOILIQaV 3HL (e)

881'068'16  8v0'298'9 @ (865'6€2'1) (168'9es'vL) zZe'ee'zs ¥08'L6E'YZ 251°CLY'8L vsZrvee o 9€2'852'8SY Q31SNrav YWHOd 0¥d
[} 9 i 9 g )] (1] (i} 9 g 1) SININLSNrAY YWHOH Old V101
SINIWISNrav
NOILVZITVANNY 3NNIAIY YWHOL Odd
881°968'16  810'29€'S9E 0 (g6S'6€2'}) (168'0€5"pt) 12821228 #08°16€'v2 Z51eLP'8L yszZZL'ZE 0 9€2'852°85Y QaLsnray 9sd4
(zie's16'v2)  (c61'215°e68) 0 0 [} (116'089°LL) (t09'825'ag) (¥60'sp9'6) (2e0's26'sy)  (6v5'219'268) (bOO'OEY'GLL) SININISNFAVY OSdd TV10L
(v06'0E9'2)  pOG'OEY'Z $06'060'2 NOLLYZINOMHONAS LS3NAINI
ris'iee’sl  (vis'tec'ar) 1Z9'EVS'LL (se1's26'62) ASNIQY XV.L S1d13034 SSONO
L1a'cee (219'ceg) 6€0'SSS (gse'gey’t) §3344 7 SISNVIO NO S334 0Sd4 ‘149
06L°LEE2ZZ  (064°'1EE'22) $20'p20'pL (p12's5e'9E) 334 ISIHONVNS
vEZ'BPL'VE  (vEZ'Bpi've) 0€1'S9L'SE (oL8't0¢) (926'182) (200'+0¢°6) (225's2v'62) S$3SN3dX3 90dd ANV ¥903
S0L'SLb'v2ZEe  (S0L'Siv'v2e) Uz LL'e02 (L28°9v2'825) S3ISN3dX3 13N VLI
262 (262} vt (o) S3NA NOLLYIDOSSY AULSNANI
S0L'0p (soz’oy) 295'se (292'99) ONISILHIAAY 2LVHOLHOD
9E1 '8 {(9e1'geL) 6vL'98 (|61°LL) (889'€12) S3SNIdXT NOSIVIT
(zez'sLy) zze'sLy (or¥'g62) 298°€LL A3MOTTV 3SNIdX3 A3d NOD3
#£2'008 (ve2'008) Wh'vie (18e'vi8) TVLOL 3SNIdX3 A3Q NOD3
0 0 AN3WSSISSY XV.LNO INI
(v92'9L9's2)  (Ses'vei'aL) (ses'vei'ar) (666'008" 1) SINNIATY 00dd ? ¥003
(eL1't52'vZe) (582°v¥6'€02) (592Z'vr6'c02) (8ev's69°'825) S3NNIAIY 13N UVL3Y
(sv'sze'ze)  (18v'gse'vl) (18¥'g6¢€'v1) (ge6's2e"LE) SANNIAIY 334 ISIHONVYA
(952'%) (sez'6vL'04) (296'2) (82z'gp2'01) (1za'vse'or) AH3A003H WHOLS NvAI
0 0 NOILISOJSIA NO SSOTWNIVD
626'8¢€ (626'a€) 1474 (9€'c9) SIILAILIVY 1HOddNS ONILINYYI
(€se’20v'81)  (2¥5°265°11) (ev5°265'11) (0es'+80°0€) ANNIATY XVL SLdIZITY SSOND
(60v'ez1'12)  (68Z'se9'sy) (ses'sgz'et) (0s€'a6) (8tL'e0c's) (8zz'0vs's2) (829'882'69) SNV AYIAOITY TVANIWNOMIANT
‘SININLSNrAY 9Sdd SS31
(®) 000'bL8'9LL  LbZ'bi8'650's O (Beg'8e2’t) (168'9es'vt)  gcZ'c06'co S0¥'026'26 ape'280'88 \62'LB0'CLZ  6VS'TLA'LSS  0vZ'989'9LL't SHOO08 H3d TVNOLLIIaSIuNe
(e} us's12'e€L  BvS'CIZBOL't © (¥88'209't) (66L'1¥5'91) 120'€86°8L $99'505'¥6 $58°000'56 vov'Se8'veZ 8/0'Z86'0M®  Sze'ecrZocL S$)008 ¥3d WILSAS
ANOINI S3ISN3dX3 NOILISOdSIA NO [FETY) (13nN) INTHHND  3NOONINVHL  NOILYZILYOWY H3HLIO  3IONVHOMAINI S3NNIAIY
ONUUVH3H0 ONUULVY¥3dO  SSOUNIVO oo S3XVL INOONI S3XVLINOONI HIHLO SIXVL TNOILVIO3NA3A W3O 13NTIEN4  ONLLYHILO
13N vioL XVLINIWLSIANI  Q3¥N3I3q W20
6002 ‘1aqueosq
ANIWILVLS INOINI
€402 39vd NYNLIY 40 31vY ON3 HV3A
€ 3INA3HIS

ANVINOD ¥3MOd 419

110138-FEA-POD-9-35



GULF POWER COMPANY

YEAR END RATE OF RETURN

RATE BASE ADJUSTMENTS AMOUNT
PLANT SCHERER

INVESTMENT (244,072,982)

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 100,238,594
ENERGY CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY

INVESTMENT {10,525,928)

ACCUMULATED DEPREGIATION (380,465)
ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY CLAUSE

INVESTMENT (812,437,079)

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 29,829,602
PROPERTY HELD FOR FUTURE USE 0
INTEREST BEARING CWIP {48,084,885)
SCHERER CWIP (70,657,497)
ECRC CWIP (2,704,572)
ECCR CWIP ©)
TALLAHASSEE OFFICE INVESTMENT (357)

ACCUM. DEPRECIATION as7

WORKING CAPITAL:

ECRC WORKING CAPITAL {19,092,621)

LOANS TO EMPLOYEES AND RETIREES (52,644)

FAS 133 ASSOCIATED AMOUNTS (NET) (3.863)

CONSERVATION/AEM INVENTORY (2,059,508)

INTEREST & DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE (303,815)

PLANT SCHERER {5,801,848)

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

INCOME STATEM DJUS NTS

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

AMOUNT

(37.325,938)
{29,458,186)
(5681,145,810)
(982,078)
{111,118,955)
(40,818,951)
56,859
(67,696)
{487)
{840,922,420)
0

(814,381)

773,662

0
(9,304,006)
(178,331)

0

(10,746,278)
(63,376)
(36,355,214)
(29,925,135)
(229,812)
(37,000,807)

0
(1,438,856)
3,089,168

SCHEDULE 3
PAGE 3 OF 3

JAX EFFECT

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
Financial Integrity indicators
December, 2009

A. Times Interest Earned with AFUDC E. Long Term Debt as Percent of Total
Investor Capital
Earnings Before Interest 155,794,025 (See calculation In item F. below)
AFUDC - Debt 9,488,832
Income Taxes 53,025,003
F. Short Term Debt as Percent of Total investor Capital
Total 218,307,860 Reconclied Average Retail Amounts
Interest Charges (Before 47,847,250
Deducting AFUDC - Debt)
T.1.E. With AFUDC 4.56 x Long Term Debt 570,515,026
Short Term Debt 716,615
B. Times Interest Eamed without AFUDC Preferred Stock 49,387,856
Common Equity 568,997,315
Earnings Before Interest 155,794,025
AFUDC - Other (23,808,786) Total 1,189,616,812
Income Taxes 53,025,003
% Long Term Debt To Total 47.96%
Total 185,010,242 e Tl
Interest Charges (Before 47,847,250 % Short Term Debt To Total 0.06%
Deducting AFUDC - Debt) T T
T.1.E. Without AFUDC 3.87 x
G. FPSC Adjusted Average Jurisdictional Return
C. Percent AFUDC To Net Income Available On Common Equity
for Common Stockholders G. H.
FPSC ADJ. PROFORMA
FPSC Adjusted Average Eamed
AFUDC - Debt 9,488,832 Rate of Return 6.68% 6.68%
X (1 - Income Tax Rate) 0.6143
Less: Reconciled Average Retall Weighted
Subtotal 5,828,515 Cost Rates For:
AFUDC - Other 23,808,786
Long Term Debt (1.77) (1.77)
Total 29,637,301 Short Term Debt (0.00) (0.00)
Preferred Stock (0.26) (0.26)
Net Income Available for Customer Deposits (0.08) (0.09)
Common Stockholders 111,233,107 Tax Credits - Weighted Cost
Percent AFUDC to Available (Common Equity at Midpoint) (0.03) (0.03)
Net income 26.64%
Subtotal (2.15) (2.15)
D. Percent Internally Generated Funds
Total 4.54 4.54
Net Income 117,435,607 Divided by Common Equity Ratlo 41.21 41.21
Preferred Dividends (6.202,500)
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
Other (24,018,847)
Total 50,487,259

Construction Expenditures
(Excluding AFUDC Other & Debt) 413,449,567

Percent Internally Generated Funds 12.21%
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
DOCKET NO. 990315-E}
RTP QUARTERLY REPORT

IR d WP

Forty-first Quarterly Report
## Report Period: Fourth Quarter, 2009

## 12-Month
## Fourth Quarter Fourth Quarter Fourth Quarter Rolling Average
## Rate Class Total Revenue Total KWH Sales ¢/KWH ¢/KWH

## RTP $15,282,340.45 185,065,885 8.258 8.250
## PX/IPXT - = o !
## LP/LPT $39,668,558.17 424,758,227 9.339 9.342

#4# Notes to Quarterly
## Real Time Pricing Report

## 1. There were no changes made to the "M" multipliers during this period.

## 2. RTP prices vary by hour and by season due to the "M" multipliers. The prices for the LP/LPT

## and PX/PXT rate classes do not have this variability in pricing. As a result, comparisons between
## RTP and the other rate classes are meaningful only on an annual basis or a 12-month rolling

#4 average basis.
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SCHEDULE A

GULF POWER COMPANY
CALCULATION OF AFUDC RATE
December, 2009
JURISDICTIONAL
CAPITAL WEIGHTED
CLASS OF CAPITAL STRUCTURE RATIO COST RATE COST RATE
LONG TERM DEBT 570,515,026 41.32% 3.91 1.62
SHORT-TERM DEBT 716,615 0.05% 1.97 0.00
PREFERRED STOCK 49,387,856 3.58% 7.39 0.26
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 19,415,818 1.41% 6.09 0.09
COMMON EQUITY 568,997,315 41.21% 12.00 4.95
ITC 5,365,603 0.39%
FASB 109 DIT (11,509,094) -0.83%
DEFERRED TAXES 177,772,162 12.87%
T ———
TOTAL 1,380,661,301  100.00% 6.92 %
———
AFUDC Rate Currently Authorized per order: PSC-08-0263-PAA-E} 765 %
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Southern Company
Estimated Incremental Cash Impact of Bonus Depreciation
In Millions of §

2011 2012
Gulf Power Company 60 90

In general, this incremental cash flow has reduced our projected debt and equity needs

Actuals could vary from the forecast due to:

1- budgeted versus actual expenditures

2 - change in placed in service dates

3 - projects in budget, yet not completed or delayed

In addition, the bonus depreciation impacts above were determined using a

"bifurcated” approach to costs. For projects that started prior to 9/8/10

and after 12/31/07 the expenditures were split between 50% and 100% by pre 9/10

and post 9/10. The current IRS guidance does not appear to allow this approach. However,
there have been some verbal comments from Treasury that indicate the IRS may

clarify that the bifurcated approach is acceptable.

?DfD Videl vy eptaif
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Davis, Terry A.

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

All,

Ihrig, Chad

Friday, May 06, 2011 8:22 AM

Blake, Chris; Boone, Allison A.; George, Brian; Ferino, Chuck; Thom, Christine M.; Cook, Tyler M.;
Ritenour, Susan D.; Davis, Terry A.; McMillan, Richard J.; Buck, William G., Ill; Pierce, Vicki L.;
O'Neal, Dan L.; Grice, Matthew P.

Beattie, Arthur P.; Raymond, Phil C.; Labrato, Ronnie R.; Teel, Scott; Feagin, Moses H.; Lantrip, Mark
S.; Liu, Xia; Long, Earl C.; Sitton, Larry E.; Pfister, William (Bill) C., Jr.; Gammill, Scott A.; Smith,
Narin; Tucker, Daniel S.

Questions from S&P for May 16/17 meetings

Southern_ACOR_2011May16 Management Meeting Agenda.doc

Attached are questions from S&P in advance of the Rating Agency meetings May 16-17

Dan sent the Fitch questions to you on Monday, and 1 expect to have questions from Moody’s sometime today, so 1 will send

when available.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Chad Ihrig

SCS Financial Planning

404.506.0668
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Discussion topics for Southern Company Management Meeting on May 16/17, 2011

Regulatory update for each entity

Operating update for each entity

Economic update for each service territory

New Nuclear Construction ~ Update on: COL schedule and where the NRC approval

process stands; construction schedule and any changes; construction budget and any

changes pending (i.e. additional costs moving to fixed category) also revised

breakdown of fixed, indexed and market costs; impact of CWIP collection to total

cash flow for 2011-2013; supply chain update; update on NRC short-term review.

® Kemper IGCC ~ Update on budget and schedule in addition to status of costs that
have are known/fixed; impact of CWIP collection in each year.

* Update on environmental compliance and related costs for 201 1-2013; Update and
impact of planned coal plant retirements

* Update on renewable efforts and progress of first solar installation
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From: Ihrig, Chad

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 5:53 PM

To: Blake, Chris; Boone, Allison A.; George, Brlan; Ferino, Chuck; Thom, Christine M.; Cook, Tyler M.; Ritenour, Susan D.; Davis,
Terry A.; McMillan, Richard J.; Buck, William G., III; Pierce, Vicki L.; O'Neal, Dan L.; Grice, Matthew P.

Cc: Beattie, Arthur P.; Raymond, Phil C.; Labrato, Ronnie R.; Teel, Scott; Feagin, Moses H.; Lantrip, Mark S.; Liu, Xia; Long, Earl
C.; Sitton, Larry E.; Pfister, William (Bill) C., Jr.; Gammill, Scott A.; Smith, Narin; Tucker, Daniel S.

Subject: Questions from Moody's for May 16/17 meetings

All,

Below are questions from Moody's in advance of the Rating Agency meetings May 16-17

Moody’s Discussion Topics for Southern Company Meetings — May 2011
Southern Company (and utilities as applicable)

Financial projections, coverage metrics, and earned ROE’s for utilities

Planned equity issuances/continuous equity offering for 2011 and going forward

EBconomic conditions in service territory/projections for industrial load

Views on EPA proposals and possible extension of HAP MACT compliance timeline = = °
Costs and financing plans for compliance with new EPA rules

Most likely plants to be shut down and amount of MW Oy
Asset acquisition strategy/M&A thoughts

—_— ~

Prevalence of fuel switching - coal vs. natural gas and any impact on utilities or SPC J ¢

1
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Renewable energy plans in service territory: current plans, types of renewable, potential capacity; etc.

Review of pension contributions/funding needs at each of the utilities

Impact of bonus depreciation

Capital expenditure plans, how much capital expenditures can be deferred depending upon customer growth
Environmental capital expenditures in particular - how uncertainty over regulations is incorporated into forecasts
Changes in revolving credit sizing or availability anticipated

Impact of severe weather in South on utilities/financing plans

Alabama Power Compan

RSE or fuel filing plans, environmental recoveries

Update on hydro conditions: 2011 YTD and outlook, alternative fuel costs, long-term outlook and resource plan
Impact of severe weather in Alabama; natural disaster reserve; any plans for financing

Potential costs and changes to existing nuclear plants following Fukushima

Lawsuit with Chevron over North River mine

Georgia Power Company

Status of risk-sharing discussions or incentive regulation mechanism for Vogtle
Views of GPSC staff proposal and alternatives that have been proposed
Timing of COL for Vogtle in light of Japanese developments
Other potential costs and changes to existing nuclearplants following Fukushima
Status of Vogtle construction schedule and costs, any delays in component delivery
Financing plan and upcoming debt issuances
Progress on Chinese AP 1000 construction
Update on DOE loan guarantee
Plant Mitchell; impact of EPA ruling; construction schedule and spending
Regulated ROE’s for 2011-2013, initial result of rate case
Unrecovered fuel balance — current and projected
Impact of severe weather on utility
Evaluation of additional capacity needs

Decision to retrofit versus retire plants

Gulf Power Comipany

Growth and economic outlook for the Gulf coast region

Experience with new Florida commissioners]
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Strategy for meeting Florida renewable portfolio standards
Plans for rate case, if any, and overall rate strategy going forward

Additional renewable energy legislation

Mississippi Power Company

Progress on Kemper County IGCC Plant

Cost recovery on project

Status of Sierra Club suit

Status of DOE loan guarantees, other financial incentives for the project

Expected changes to PEP

Please let me know if you have questions or concerns.
Regards,

Chad Ihrig

Southern Company

Financial Planning and Analysis
404.506.0668
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Davis, Terry A.

From: Davis, Terry A.

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 10:19 PM

To: Teel, Scott

Subject: FW: Questions from Fitch for May 16th/17th meetings
Attachments: Fitch questions for Southern Meetings May 2011.doc

FYI: | will make assignments for the questions tomorrow and get answers back by Friday.

Terry A. Davis

Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

Gulf Power Company

850-444-6664 or 8-420-6664 phone

850-444-6026 or 8-420-6026 fax

From: Tucker, Daniel S.

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 4:06 PM

To: Blake, Chris; Boone, Allison A.; George, Brian; Ferino, Chuck; Thom, Christine M.; Cook, Tyler M.; Ritenour, Susan D.; Davis,
Terry A.; McMillan, Richard J.; Buck, William G., III; Pierce, Vicki L.; O'Neal, Dan L.; Grice, Matthew P.

Cc: Beattie, Arthur P.; Raymond, Phil C.; Labrato, Ronnie R.; Teel, Scott; Feagin, Moses H.; Lantrip, Mark S.; Liu, Xia; Long, Earl
C.; Sitton, Larry E.; Ihrig, Chad; Pfister, William (Bill) C., Jr.; Gammill, Scott A.; Smith, Narin

Subject: Questions from Fitch for May 16th/17th meetings

All,

Attached are the questions from Fitch that we received today. To the extent not already covered in your prepared remarks,
these will likely be the source for most of the Q&A during your meeting with Fitch. We will forward the questions/topics we
receive from S&P and Moody’s as soon as they become available.

As you'll see, there are 2 common questions throughout: 1) What is the cash impact of bonus depreciation in 2011 and 20127;
and 2) What are you compliance plans around the EPA Utility MACT?

On the bonus depreciation, | will work with SCS Tax to get a comprehensive and consistent response and provide that back to
you prior to the meetings. | will also provide you with any updates on the impact of the IRS revenue procedure which caused us
to lower the estimates we included in the 1* quarter 2011 10Q relative to what was disclosed in the 2010 10K.

On the EPA Utility MACT, | suspect most of the conversation at the subsidiary level will focus on potential retirements,
regulatory recovery, and the timing & nature of incremental investments. To the extent the conversation focuses on the
financial projections, these are the main points for which we should all be consistent (for MACT, CCRs, and 316(b)):

e Chris Hobson will be in the Southern Company meetings to address the proposed rules and our beliefs around what is
required for compliance

e The EPA utility MACT as proposed would not materially impact our projections in the current forecast period (2011-
2013). In the case of Georgia Power, it is possible that dollars currently assumed for environmental controls on marginal
units could be diverted to new gas generation and/or bag houses on our flagship units

* We will be positioned to provide an update to our projections after the rules and compliance timeframes are certain

If you have any questions or need additional information from us, please do not hesitate to call.

Regards,
Dan
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Fitch Ratings Discussion Topics for Southern Company 2011 Rating Agency Meeting

Alabama Power Company (also see So Nuclear section):

>

V V VYVV

>

How much is the expected deferral that will result from delaying the Rate
Certificated New Plant environmental (CNP C) submission until 2012 (keeping
CNP C 2010 rates in effect through 2011)? How much is the related 2012 rate
increase assumption in the forecast?

What are your views on the two new members of the APSC?

Cost of repairs and restoration for recent tornados?

What sectors are driving the company forecast of 5.3% Industrial kwh sales
growth from 2011-2013?

What are key environmental requirements and the compliance strategy of APC
based on recent EPA rules?

How much did the fall 2010 turbine replacement and the refueling in Farley
nuclear units’ influence the nuclear capacity factor decrease to 88.3% in 2010
from 93.3% in 2009? Would you please go over the NRC inspection slide (27)?
Has APC applied to the APSC for borrowing authority beyond the Dec. 31, 2011
expiration? What is the process for renewing this authority and how long is the
new period expected to be?

How much will bonus depreciation change APC cash flow in 2011 and 2012?

Georgia Power Company (also see So Nuclear section):

>

vV VvV VvV

VVYVY V V V¥V

Outcome of May 9-10™ hearings on fuel filings? Was the interim fuel rider
extended to permit interim adjustments of up to 10% if costs are more than
$75mm outside the approved fuel factor?

Update on coal retirement expectations beyond the Branch 1&2 units? What is
current environmental compliance strategy of GPC based on the recent EPA
rules? Does the capex budget on p.46 include compliance costs with these rules?
How much of a deferral is expected to result from the planned request to de-
certify Branch 1&2?

What are the current expectations of construction costs of McDonough 4, 5 and 6
relative to original budget?

When will hearings be on incentive/penalty cost sharing mechanism for Vogtle 3
and 4 budget changes?

How is DOE final term sheet negotiation proceeding? If the loan guarantee is not
in hand by the COL date, what is the alternative interim financing plan?
Expectations for wholesale power contracts that are rolling off in next few years,
particularly the Georgia EMCs in 2014 (750MW)

Will Plant Mitchell biomass conversion be able to move forward economically
under the new EPA rules?

What is GPC’s impression of the new Commissioner, Tim Echols?

Has GPSC given GPC long term borrowing authority beyond 12/31/11?

How much is bonus depreciation going to change GPC cash flow in 2011 and
2012?
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Gulf Power Company:

» What are your views on the chances of renewables legislation in FL?

> Has tourism recovered to pre-oil spill levels?

» What is driving the increase in energy intensity - 3.4% growth of residential
kwh from 2011 — 2013 vs. 1.4 CAGR in number of residential customers?
Has there been such an increase in usage per residential customer in the past
several years?

> What are Gulf’s views on new FPSC Commissioners?

» How much is bonus depreciation going to change Gulf cash flow in 2011 and
20127

»> What is the current environmental compliance strategy of Gulf based on the
recent EPA rules?

Mississippi Power Company:
» Kemper update on construction and results of first MPSC independent monitor
report (due 5/1)
Kemper update on Sierra Club appeal to State Supreme Ct. on plant certification
Kemper update of state of negotiations with DOE for loan guarantee
Outlook for the casino gaming industry in MPC territory
Any thoughts on upcoming state elections in which all three MPSC
commissioners will be challenged for their seats? Views on other candidates?
Any decision from the MPSC on MPC’s request for a certificate of need for
installation of a scrubber at Plant Daniel?
Explanation of SMEPA renewal — has the new full requirements contract already
been signed?
What is the current thinking on plant Daniel lease lease expiration (10/11); Last
year the plan was to finance with on-balance sheet debt, this year a lease renewal
option and a plant sale option are also mentioned.
Will Entergy’s plan to join SPP have any impact MPC’s wholesale sale
opportunities/strategies?
> How much is bonus depreciation going to change MPC cash flow in 2011 and
20127
» What is the current environmental compliance strategy of MPC based on the
recent EPA rules?

V V V VVVYV

v

Southern Power Company:

» How is Cimmaron solar unit performing relative to expectation in its initial days
of operation?

» Acquisition strategy — What are criteria for solar acquisitions in SW and
gas/biomass acquisitions in Southeast beyond long term contracts on acquired
units?

> Any updates on expected PPA renewals or terminations?

> What is the expected timing of credit facility renewal (expires 7/12)? Keep it at
$400mm?

> How much debt and interest relates to plants under construction? How much
would the inclusion of this debt and interest change the forecasts?
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A\

How much are the Nagodoches ITCs?

How much is bonus depreciation going to change SPC cash flow in 2011 and
2012?

Any changes since March 31 on-time, on budget status of the Cleveland County
CT and Nagodoches biomass construction projects?

Southern Company

>
>
>

VV V¥V V Vv

M&A philosophy and plans

Discussion of key federal and state legislative efforts for environmental controls
How did Southern estimate 70 GW of U.S. coal retirements mentioned on Q1
call? How much of the 70 GW is in the Southern footprint and how will this
impact capacity reserve margins?

How much excess pipeline capacity is there in Georgia to accommodate the major
shift away from coal and towards gas fired generation?

Any recent developments in FERC transmission operational or regulatory
structures?

In what circumstance would SO do a public equity issue (beyond employee plans)
in 2011-13 period?

Status update for material litigation

Overall, what percentage of total SO cash flow will be sourced from tax credits
and bonus depreciation in the next few years? What would FFO/Debt and FFO
coverage approximately be without these benefits?

Southern Nuclear

V VV VYV VYV

How has nuclear risk management changed at SO since the events at Fukushima?
How does SO expect NRC and industry policies to change as a result of the
Japanese nuclear event?

What is causing the slight delay in SO’s COL estimate (now be late 2011/early
2012 rather than end of 2011)?

How is DOE final term sheet negotiation proceeding?

Opportunities for uprates beyond small 23MW uprate at Farley planned for 2011
or have the units reached the maximum?

Discussion of white finding for Plant Farley
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DavisI Terry A.

From: lhrig, Chad

Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 9:21 PM

To: Davis, Terry A.

Cec: Ritenour, Susan D.; Buck, William G., lll
Subject: Fwd: Moody's Credit Opinion Drafts
Attachments: co-draft-Guif-0811.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
Terry,

Please refer to the attached draft of the Moody's Credit Opinion for Gulf Power.

Please review for factual errors and confidential information only. Dan, Earl and I will scrutinize the
metrics and review the liquidity sections, so you don't need to spend time with them.

Please provide any comments by early afternoon Wednesday ( 2 pm EST at the latest ) so that we have
time to consolidate comments by the end of the day.

Thanks for your time on these. We apologize for the need to have such quick turnaround, especially in
light of your rate case.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Chad Thrig
Southern Company
Financial Planning and Analysis

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tucker, Daniel S." <DSTUCKER @southernco.com>
To: "Thrig, Chad" <CIHRIG @southernco.com>

Cc: "Haygood, Jon" <JHAYGOOD @southernco.com>
Subject: Fw: Moody's Credit Opinion Drafts

I'll provide specific instructions later...for now, just look for anything incorrect or confidential.

Dan

From: Haggarty, Michael <Michael. Haggarty @ moodys.com>
To: Long, Earl C.; Tucker, Daniel S.

Sent: Tue Aug 09 17:51:17 2011

Subject: Moody's Credit Opinion Drafts

Earl and Dan, please review the attached credit opinion drafts for factual accuracy or nonpublic

1
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information. You will notice a change in the methodology grid at the bottom, we are now including a
forward looking grid with expected ratio ranges for the next 12 to 18 months. Attached are Georgia,
Gulf and Mississippi drafts, I should have Southern Company for you tomorrow. Alabama and
Southern Power will be later in the month. I am tied up much of tomorrow, but if you can get back to
me Thursday, I would appreciate it. They will be published Friday. Thanks. Mike

<<co-draft-Georgia-0811.pdf>> <<co-draft-Gulf-0811.pdf>> <<co-draft-MPC-0811.pdf>>

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
message in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete the message and
all of its attachments. Thank you. Every effort is made to keep our network free from viruses. You
should, however, review this e-mail message, as well as any attachment thereto, for viruses. We take no
responsibility and have no liability for any computer virus which may be transferred via this e-mail
message.
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Mooby’s

INVESTORS SERVICE
Credit Opinion: Gulf Power Company - DRAFT - in Progress or Approved Version

Global Credit Research
Florida, United States

Ratings

Category Moody's Rating
Outlook Stable
Issuer Rating A3
Senior Unsecured A3
Subordinate Shelf (P)Baa1l
Pref. Stock Baa2
Parent: Southern Company (The)

Outlook Stable
Sr Unsec Bank Credit Facility Baa1
Senior Unsecured Baa1
Jr Subordinate Shelf (P)Baa2
Commercial Paper P-2
Contacts

Analyst Phone
Mchael G. Haggarty/New York 212.553.7172
William L. Hess/New York 212.553.3837
Key Indicators

[1]Gulf Power Company
LTM6/30/2011 2010 2009 2008

(CFO Pre-W/C + Interest) / Interest Expense 62x 63x 6.2x 4.8x
(CFO Pre-W/C) / Debt 2% 23% 21% 18%
(CFO Pre-W/C - Dividends) / Debt 16% 16% 14% 10%
Debt / Book Capitalization 48% 4% 49% 48%

[1] All ratios calculated in accordance with the Global Regulated Electric Utilities Rating Methodology using Moody's
standard adjustments.

Note: For definitions of Moody's most common ratio terms please see the accompanying User's Guide,

Oplnion

Rating Drivers

- Stabilized Florida political and regulatory environment

- Regulatory risk with first base rate case filed since 2001

- Substantially higher capital expenditures for environmental com pliance

- Cash flow coverage metrics have been weak for its A3 credit rating

Corporate Profile

Gulf Power Company, headquartered in Pensacola, Florida, is a vertically integrated utility subsidiary of The Southern
Company that provides electricity to retail customers in northwest Florida and to wholesale customers in the

Southeast. Gulf Power serves 428,000 customers in a 7,400 square mile region. It owns 2,663 megawatts of
nameplate capacity, 78% of which are coal-fired baseload units, and operates within the Southern Company power
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pool.
SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE

Gulf Power's A3 senior unsecured debt rating reflects the stabilized political and regulatory environment in Florida,
regulatory risk with its first base rate case filing since 2001, higher capital expenditures for environmental compliance
and transmission and distribution system investment, and cash flow coverage metrics that are weak for its rating but
are expected to improve. The rating also considers Gulf Power's position as part of the Southern Company corporate
family, the utility's relatively small size and concentrated service territory exposed to storm related event risk, and its
exposure to more stringent environmental regulations.

DETALED RATING CONSIDERATIONS
- Stabilization of the utility's political and regulatory environment with four new Florida commissioners in place

The political and regulatory environment for investor-owned utilities in Florida has largely stabilized since base rate
proceedings for two other utilities in the state became highly politicized in late 2009 and early 2010. Since these rate
Proceedings, there has been an almost complete change in the composition of the Florida Public Service
Commission, with the turnaver of four of the five commissioner seats. There was also a new governor elected in the
state. Although Gulf Power was not directly affected by these developments (as it had no base rate proceedings
pending at the time), we revised our opinion of the regulatory framework for all investor owned electric utilities in
Florida, viewing the state as substantially less supportive of credit quality than it had been previously. As a result,
Moody’s lowered Gulf Power's score on Factor 1 in our rating methodology grid, Regulatory Framework, to the "Baa"
or average category from the "A" or above average category. For more detalls on this and other factors in our
methodology, see Moody’s Rating Methodology for Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities, published in August 2009.

Despite these adverse developments, Moody's notes that Gulf Power cumently operates under base rates that were
established in 2002 and are based on a 12% return on equity (although a new base rate case has recently been filed,
as discussed below). The utillty also benefits from a FPSC approved fuel cost recovery mechanism that includes a
true-up of actual costs, a projection of future costs, and interest on the over/under recovery balance. The mechanism
also allows for interim rate adjustments if the end of period over- or under-recovery balance exceeds 10% of the
projected annual fuel revenues for that period. Because of these strong and timely cost recovery provisions In place in
Florida, Moody's continues to view the company's abllity to recover its costs and eam returns (Factor 2 in our Rating
Methodology) as above average, i.e. "A" category.

With utilities in Florida vulnerable to hurricane activity, regulatory treatment to address storm costs has also been an
important factor supporting the credit quality of the company during storm affected years. In the event the company
incurs significant storm costs, it may file a streamlined approval for an interim surcharge of up to 80% of the cost of
the storm-recovery when recovery costs exceed $10 milllon. Gulf Power would then be able to petition for full and
permanent recovery of all costs. Securitization legislation for the recovery of storm-related costs is also in place in
Florida, although Guif Power has not pursued securitization of past storm costs.

- Regulatory risk with $93.5 million base rate increase pending, the first major Florida electric utility base rate case
since four new Florida commlissioners were put in place

On July 8, 2011, Gulf Power filed for a $93.5 million base rate increase based on an 11.7% return on equity, with a
decision expected from the FPSC in approximately eight months. In addition, the company filed for interim rate relief of
$38.5 milllon, requesting that the FPSC act on this request within 60 days. This base rate increase request is the first
for the company in nearly 10 years and resuits from several factors including the addition of new power lines,
Infrastructure upgrades and hardening, the impact of several major hurricanes over the last few years, and higher
material costs. In a letter to the new FPSC chairman, the com pany indicated that base rate revenues have not kept
pace with increases in investment and operating and maintenance expenses. Gulf Power's base rate case will also
be the first one to be addressed by a newly constituted FPSC and may give an indication of the future direction of
utility regulation in Florida.

- Substantial capital expenditures for environmental compliance, transmission and distribution

Gulf Power generates approximately 80% of its power from coal, making it particularly vuinerable to potential
additional costs from EPA mandated environmental compliance regulations. The company Is expected to spend
approximately $1.2 billion from 2011 - 2013 on capital expenditures, including approximately $600 miltion for
environmental compliance. It estimates that potential new environmental regulations could incrementally add
approximately $180 million to these figures. Most of the other capital spending is for transmission and distribution,
since the company has no need for new generation over the near term. The FPSC has approved recovery of
prudently incurred environmental compliance costs through an environmental cost recovery clause that is adjusted
annually subject to certain limits. The company expects to finance these capital expenditures from a combination of
operating cash flow, long and short-term debt issuances, and equity contributions from the parent company.

- Cash flow coverage metrics that have been weak for its A3 rating but are expected to improve

Gulf Power's cash flow coverage metrics have been weak for an Arating in recent years, using parameters outiined in
Moody's Regulated Electric and Gas Utilities Ratings Methodology. Cash flow from operations pre-working capital
(CFO pre-W/C) to debt of 17.9% in 2008, 21% in 2009, and 23.2% in 201 0, on a Moody’s adjusted basis, compared to
a minimum guideline of 22% for an A rating under the rating methodology. The company has experienced higher
operating costs and incurred additional debt to finance rising capital expenditure requirements. The improvement in
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coverage in 2010 was partly due to the impact of bonus depreciation, a temporary acceleration of future cash flows
that will likely help Improve coverage ratios In 2011 and 2012 as well. Any permanent, sustained improvement in cash
flow coverage metrics will be largely dependent on the outcome of its pending rate case.

Liquldity

Gulf Power maintains $250 million of unused bank credit facliities supporting a $150 million commercial paper
program (Issued through Southern Company Capital Funding Corporation, a Southern Company subsidiary organized
to issue and sell commercial paper for its utility subsidiaries). In addition, a portion of its bank facilities are dedicated
to providing liquidity support for outstanding variable rate pollution control revenue bonds. As of June 30, 2011, the
company had $31 million of commercial paper outstanding and $69 million of variable rate pollution control bonds
backed by the facliities, leaving the company with $90 milllon of available credit facility capacity. As of June 30, 2011,
of the $250 million of credit facilities, $30 milllon expire in 2011 and $55 million In 2012. There Is no material adverse
change clause in any of Gulf Power’s credit agreements and some of the facilities include a 65% debt to capital
covenant. As of June 30, 2011, the company was In compllance with this covenant.

Gulf Power malntains some contracts for physical electricity purchases and sales, fuel purchases, fuel transportation
and storage, emisslons allowances, and energy price risk management that could require collateral in the event of a
ratings downgrade. In the event of a downgrade to Baa3, Gulf Power has potential collateral requirements of $125
million as of June 30, 2011. If Gulf Power's credit rating Is downgraded to below Investment grade, the utility's potential
callateral requirement rises to $546 million. On June 30, 2011, Gulf Power had $17.3 million of cash on hand, up from
$16.4 mlllion at December 31, 2010. The company has no long-term debt due over the next 12 months.

Rating Outiook

The stable rating outlook reflects Moody's view that the Florida regulatory environment for Investor owned utilities has
stabilized and could Improve as the newly constituted FPSC establishes a track record, Gulf Power’s cash flow
coverage metrics will strengthen following its current rate case outcome, and that economic conditions In the Florida
panhandle will gradually Improve.

What Could Change the Rating - Up

An upgrade could be conslidered if there Is a demonstrated improvement in the Florida political and regulatory
environment for utilities, a credit supportive rate case outcome, If capital expenditures moderate from currently high
levels, or if cash flow coverage metrics show sustalned improvement, including CFO pre-W/C interest coverage of at
least 5.0x and CFO pre-WI/C to debt of at least 25%.

What Could Change the Rating - Down

Ratings could be downgraded if there is additional deterioration in the political and regulatory environment in Florida,
including an unsupportive rate case outcome, if there are additional, unanticlpated capital expenditure requirements
leading to higher debt leverage, or if cash flow coverage metrics decline such that CFO pre-working capital interest
coverage falls below 4.5x or CFO pre-working capital debt falls below 22% for a sustained period.

Rating Factors
Gulf Power Company
Current Moody's 12-18
Reguiated Electric and Gas Utllitles Industry [1][2) Rt L - n‘m);om J
View* As of
August 2011
Factor 1: Regulatory Framework (25%) Measure |Score Measure [Score
a) Regulatory Framework Baa Baa
Factor 2: Abllity To Recover Costs And Earn Returns (25%)
a) Abllity To Recover Costs And Earn Retums A A
Factor 3: Diversification (10%)
@) Market Position (5%) Ba Ba
b) Generation and Fuel Diversity (5%) B B
Factor 4: Financlal Strength, Liquldity And Key Financlal Metrics (40%)
a) Liquidity (10%) Baa Baa
b) CFO pre-WC + Interest/ Interest (3 Year Avg) (7.5%) 5.8x A 6.0-6.5x Aa
c) CFO pre-WC / Debt (3 Year Avg) (7.5%) 21.0% | Baa 25- 30% A
d) CFO pre-WC - Dividends / Debt (3 Year Avg) (7.5%) 13.3% | Baa 15-20% A
e) Debt/Capltalization (3 Year Avg) (7.5%) 48.3% | Baa 43-47% Baa
Rating:
a) Indicated Rating from Grid Baa1 Baa1l
b) Actual Rating Assigned A3 A3
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* THIS REPRESENTS MOODY'S FORWARD VIEW; NOT THE VIEW OF THE
ISSUER; AND UNLESS NOTED IN THE TEXT DOES NOT INCORPORATE
SIGNIFICANT ACQUISITIONS OR DVESTITURES

[1] All ratios are calculated using Moody'’s Standard Adjustments. [2] As of 12/31/2010(L); Source: Moody's Financial
Metrics

Mooby’s
INVESTORS SERVICE
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Davisi Terﬂ A.

From: Davis, Terry A.

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Ritenour, Susan D.; Buck, William G., Ill; Carnley, Holly; Symons, David
Subject: FW: Credit Opinion Draft for Gulf Power

Attachments: Revised Gulf Credit Opinion Draft to Moody's 08_11_1 1.pdf

Thank you for your input.

Terry A. Davis

Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer
Gulf Power Company

850-444-6664 or 8-420-6664 phone
850-444-6026 or 8-420-6026 fax

From: Ihrig, Chad

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2011 10:42 AM
To: 'Haggarty, Michael'

Cc: Long, Earl C.; Tucker, Daniel S.
Subject: Credit Opinion Draft for Gulf Power

Mike -

Attached is the credit opinion draft for Gulf Power with our suggested revisions.
T'am still waiting to finalize Southern Company and will have to you when available.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need to discuss the comments.
Regards,

Chad Ihrig

SCS Financial Planning
404.506.0668
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Mooby’s
INVESTORS SERVICE

Credit Opinlon: Gulf Power Company - DRAFT - In Progress or Approved Verslon

Giobal Credit Research
Florida, United States

Ratings
Category Moody's Rating
Outlook Stable
Issuer Raling A3
Senlor Unsecured A3
Subordinate Shelf (P)Baal
Pref. Stock Baa2
Parent: Southern Company (Ths)
Outlook Stable
SrUnsec Bank Credit Facliity Baa1
Senlor Unsecured Baa1l
Jr Subordinate Shelf (P)Baa2
Commerclal Paper P-2
Contacts
Analyst Phone
Mchael G. Haggarty/New York 212.553.7172
William L. Hess/New York 212.653.3837
Key Indicators
[1Gulf Power Company
LTM 6/30/2011 2010 2009 2008
(CFO Pre-W/C + Interest) / Interest Expense 62x 63x 62 4.8«
(CFO Pre-W/C)/ Debt 2% 2% 21% 18%
(CFO Pre-W/C - Dividends) / Debt 1% 16% 14% 10%
Debt / Book Capltalizallon 8% 49% 4% 48%

[1] Ali ratios calculated in accordance with the Global Regulated Electric Uillitles Rating Methadology using Moody's
standard adjustments.

Note: For definitions of Moody's most common ratio tarms pisase see the accompanying User's Guide.

Opinion

Rating Drivers
- Stabilized Florida polttical and regulatory environment
- Regulatory risk with first base rate case filed since 2001
- Substantially higher capital expenditures for environmental compllance
- Cash flow coverage metrics have been weak for Its A3 credit rating
Corporate Profile ‘{‘500
43 0 1 000 Gulf Power Company, headquartered In Pensacola, Florida % a vertically Integrated utllity subsidlary of The Southemn
\ Company that ?_mvldes electricg to retall customers In ng/thwest Florida and to wholesale customers In the
Southeast. Gulf Power serves 428:880 customers In a # square mile region. It owns 2,663 megawalts of

nameplate capacity, 78% of which are coal-fired baseload unlts, and operates within the Southern Company power

S\A%es}ed edit:"t gung 7,663 meﬁouhmﬂ‘s of mmw\o.%e m‘)o\c'lﬁ and o?e)fa’rec within
e Southen Cow\?w\\, power poo|. Conl- fived Smmhon‘w\o\m ny pwdhased ?ower,

- ° . 1 J oo W0~ -329
m,mse,vxiceol approximately 057, of its pwer Supply in Zolo. (2 ‘;.,}ff V‘f:\cgz
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pool.
SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE

Gulf Power's A3 senlor unsecured debt rating reflects the stabllized political and regulatory environment in Florida,
regulalory risk with its first base rate case fillng since 2001, higher capltal expenditures for environmental compllance
and transmisslon and distribution system Investment, and cash flow coverage metrics that are weak for lis rating but
are expacted to Improve. The raling also considers Gulf Power's position as part of the Southem Company corporate
famlly, the utllity's relatively small size and concentraled service territory exposed to stom related event risk, and Its
exposure to more stringent environmental regulations.

DETAILED RATING CONSIDERATIONS
- Stabilization of the utility's political and regulatory environment with four new Florida commissloners In place

The political and regulatary environment for investor-owned utilities In Florida has largely stabllized since base rate
progeadings for two other utilities in the state became highly politicized In late 2009 and early 2010. Since these rate
proceedings, there has been an almost complete change In the composition of the Florida Public Service
Commlission, with the tumnover of four of the five commissloner seats. There was also a new governor elected In the
state. Although Gulf Power was not directly affected by these developments (as It had no base rate proceedings
pending at the time), we revised our opinlon of the regulatory framework for all Investor owned electric utflities In
Florida, viewing the state as substantially less supportive of credit quality than it had been previously. As a result,
Moady’s iowered Gulf Power's score on Faclor 1 In our rating methodology grid, Regulatory Framework, to the "Baa”
ar average catagory from the "A” or above average category. For more detalls on this and other factors Inour
methodology, see Moody's Raling Methedology for Regulated Eleciric and Gas Utillties, published In August 2008.

Desplte these adverse developments, Moody's notes that Gulf Power currently operates under base rates that were
established In 2002 and are based on a 12% retum on equity (although a new base rate case has recently been filed,
as discussed below). The ulllity also banefits from a FPSC approved fuel cost recovery mechanism that Includes a
true-up of actual costs, a projection of future costs, and Interest on the over/under recovery balance. The mechanism
also allows for interim rate adjustments If the end of period over- or under-recovery balance exceeds 10% of the
projected annual fuel revenues for that pariod. Because of these strong and timely cost recovery provisions In place in
Florida, Moody's continues to view the company's abllity to recover lis costs and eam retums (Factor 2 In our Rating
Methodology) as above average, L.e. *A° catagory.

With utllities In Florida vulnerable to hurricane activity, regulalory treatment to address storm costs has also been an
Impartant factor supporting the credit quallty of the company during storm affected years. In the event the company
incurs significant storm costs, It may file a s\reamlined approval for an Interim surcharge of up to 80% of the cost of
the storm-recovery when recovery cosls exceed $10 milllon. Gulf Power would then be able to petition for full and
permanent recovery of all costs. Securilization legislation for the recovery of storm-related costs Is also in place In
Florida, although Gulf Power has not pursued securitization of past storm costs.

- Regulatory risk with $83.5 million base rate Increase pending, the first major Florida electric utility base rate case
since four new Florida commissioners were put In place

On July 8, 2011, Gulf Power filed for a $93.5 million base rate increase based on an 11.7% retum on equity, with a
daclslon expected from the FPSC In approximately eight months. In addition, the company filed for Interim rate rellef of
$38.5 milllon, requesting that the FPSC act on this request within 80 days. This base rate Increase request Is the first
for the company In nearly 10 years and resuits from several factors Including the addition of new power lines,
Infrastructure upgrades and hardening, the Impact of several major hurricanes over the last few years, and higher
material costs. In a letter to the new FPSC chalrman, the company Indicated that base rate revenues have not kept
pace with Increases In Investment and aparating and maintenance expenses. Gulf Power's base rate case will also
be the first one to be addressed by a newly constituted FPSC and may give an indication of the future direction of
utlity regulation in Florida.

- Substantial capltal expenditures for environmental compllance, transmission and distribution

Gulf Power generates approximately 80% of Its power from coal, making it particularly vulnerable to potential &Y oW\ M GV\O'V'“‘GY

additional costs from EPAmandated enviranmental compllance regulations. The company Is expected to spend p
approximately $1.2 billlon from 2011 - 2013 on capital expenditures, Including approximately $600 million for d
environmental compllance. k estimates that potential new environmental regulations could Incrementally add

Pew envivonmental fawres
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approximalely $180 million to these figures. Most of the other capltal spending Is for transmisslon and distribution, O“M.\NM’\’ ; G“l ; pOWO(

since the company has no need for new generation over the near term. The FPSC has approved recovary of

prudently Incurred environmental compliance costs through an envirenmental cost recovery clause that Is adjusted C$HW\ “}‘.es ,\,he’ naove A“'&

annually subject to certain fimits. The company expects to finance these capltal expenditures from a combination of

operating cash flow, long and short-term debt issuances, and equity contributions from the parent company. o i .‘_ ﬁl Cos {'5 ‘FOV' o “ N

- Cash flow coverage metrics that have been weak for Its A3 rating but are expected to Improve

it Yhese s bo bfy
Gulf Power's cash flow coverage metrics have been weak for an Arating In recent years, using parameters outlined In w‘ V'Mle
Moody's Regulated Electric and Gas Utilliss Ratings Methodology. Cash flow from operations pre-working caplial 3 ‘ a b““ on ‘H\TDM h

(CFO pre-W/C) to debt of 17.8% In 2008, 21% In 2009, and 23.2% in 201 0, on a Moody's adjusted basis, compared to
aminimum guldeline of 22% for an A rating under the rating methodology. The company has experienced higher

operaling costs and Incurred additional debt o finance rising caplial expenditure requirements. The improvement In 20'2.0 \F MD t"ep\ as

propused . Inchuded tn tinls awount is $373 milkion of estimated expenditures incinded in
G Power's ZLolt-1013 bose \evel Cagital bv«dy’r descrived \nerein (n m&io‘\?ﬁion of

Ahese vules,”
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backed by the facilities, leaving the co €90 million of avallable credit facillty capacity. As of June 30, 2011,
of the $250 m , $80 milllon expire In 2011,and $5 on in 2012, There is no malerial adverse
g \20 ause In any of Gulf Power's credit agresments and some of the facillties Include a 65% debt to capltal

coverage In 2010 was partly due to the Impact of bonus depreclation, a temporary acceleration of future cash flows
that will llkely help improve coverage ratios In 2011 and 2012 as well. Any permanent, sustalned Improvement In cash
flow coverage metrics will be largely dependent on the outcome of It pending rate case.

Liquidity
Guif Power maintalns $250 milllon of unused bank credit faciiities supporting a $150 milllon commerclal paper

program (issued through Southern Company Capital Funding Corporation, a Southem Company subsidiary organized
to Issue and sell commerclal paper for Iis utility subsldiaries). In additicn, a portion of Its bank facllities are dedicated

to providing liquidity support for outstanding variable rate pollution control revenue bonds. As of June 30, 2011, the (SubSe “GV\"F +° J'““c 30,

$84milion of commerclal paper outstanding and $68 milian of variable rate pollution control bonds

$60 willion of this

covenant. As of June 30, 2011, the company was In compllance with this covenant. &‘\o W\’\ “ 1 on WWS

Guif Power maintains some contracts for physical electricity purcheses and sales, fuel purchases, fuel transportation m\wed Yo 0 1014
and storage, emisslons allowances, and energy price risk management that could require collateral In the event of a

ratings downgrade. in the event of a downgrade to Baa3, Gulf Power has potential collateral requirements of $125 . 5

million as of June 30, 2011. If Gulf Power's credit raling is downgraded to below Investment grads, the utllity’s potential C¥ \TM‘\DV\ 0\“"@)
collateral requirement rises to $546 miliion. On June 30, 2011, Gulf Power had $17.3 million of cash on hand, up from Y

$16.4 million at December 31, 2010, The company has no long-term debt due over the next 12 months.

Rating Outiook

The stable rating outiook reflects Moody’s view that the Florida regulatory environment for Investor owned utilities has
stabllized and could Improve as the newly constiluted FPSC establishes a track record, Gulf Power’s cash flow
coverage metrics will strengthen following its current rate case outcome, and that economic conditions In the Florida
panhandle will gradually improve.

What Could Change the Rating - Up

An upgrade could be considered If there is a demonstrated Improvement In the Florida political and regulatory
environment for utilities, a credit supportive rate case outcome, if capltal expenditures moderate from currently high
levels, or If cash flow coverage metrics show sustained Improvement, Including CFO pre-W/C Interest coverage of at
least 5.0x and CFO pre-WI/C to debt of at least 25%.

What Could Change the Rating - Down

Relings could be downgraded if there Is additional deterioration In the polltical and regulatory environment In Florida,
Including an unsupportive rate case outcoma, if there are additional, unanlicipated capltal expenditure requirements
leading to higher debt leverage, or If cash flow coverage metrics decline such that CFO pre-working capltal Interest
coverage falls below 4.6x or CFO pre-working capltal debt falls below 22% for a sustained period.

Rating Factors
Gulf Power Commpany
Current M 's 12-18
Regulated Electric and Gas Utilitles Industry [1][2) 121312010 _ nnor:‘ljinorwa rd
View* As of
August 2011

Factor 1: Regulatory Framework (25%) Measure [Score| Measure [Score

Regulatory Framework Baa Baa
Factor 2: Abllity To Recover Costs And Earn Returns (25%)
a) Ability To Recover Costs And Earn Relums A A
Factor 3: Diverslfication (10%)
a) Market Posltion (5%) Ba Ba
b) Generatlon and Fusl Diversty (5%) B B
Factor 4: Financlal Strength, Liquldity And Key Financlal Metrics (40%) )
a) Liquidity (10%) Baa Baa
b) CFO pre-WC + Interest/ Interest (3 Year Avg) (7.5%) 5.8x A 6.0 - 6.5x Aa
c) CFO pre-WC / Debt (3 Year Avg) (7.5%) 21.0% | Baa 25-30% A
d) CFO pre-WC - Dividends / Debt (3 Year Avg) (7.5%) 13.3% | Baa 15-20% A
@) Debl/Capitalization (3 Year Avg) (7.5%. 48.3% | Baa 43-47% Baa
Rating:
a) Indicated Rating from Grid Baa1 Baal
b A3 A3
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* THIS REPRESENTS MOODY'S FORWARD VIEW; NOT THE VIEW OF THE
ISSUER; AND UNLESS NOTED IN THE TEXT DOES NOT INCORPORATE
SIGNIFICANT ACQUISITIONS OR DIVESTITURES

[1) All ratios are calculated using Moody's Standard Adjustments. [2] As of 12/31/2010(L); Source: Mocdy's Financal

Mstlrics
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